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ST. CHARLES CHURCH (SITE) - CHAS-25

#731 Descriptions

The site of 5t. Charles Church is in the midst .of a small, Roman
Catholic cemetery maintained by the Church of Our Lady, Star of the
Sea (Church of St. Mary's Star of the Sea), Brvan's Road. The
cemetery is located on the north side of 01d Indian Head Road
(Strauss Avenue), approximately one~quarter mile west of the junction
of 01d Indian Head Road and Maryland Route 225, and less than one-
quarter mile southwest of Maryland Routes 210 and 225, at Glymont.

Two buildings have occupied this site since its acquisition by
the Roman Catholic church. The first, referred to as Pye Chapel,
is said to have been a small frame building constructed shortly
after 1800. This structure was torn down and replaced by a stuccoed
(masonry?) building in 1913. The 1913 church measured approximately
thirty by sixty feet in the main, and was about four bays in length,
with a square entrance vestibule and apse at the ends. When a new
church and school was built at Bryan's Road in the 1960's, St.
Charles Church at Glymont was abandoned and subsequently demolished.
The surrounding cemetery was then extended to include the area
formerly occupied by the 1913 church. Unfortunately, no photocraphs
of either building--the circa 1800 Pye Chapel or the 19i3 church--
have been lccated; however, since the Catholic population in the
area ic large, it is likely that phctographs of both building
survive in private «uliections.
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ST. CHARLES CHURCH (SITE) : CHAS-25

#8% Statement of Significancet

The first church to have stood in this location is believed to
have been a small frame structure built shortly after 1800. This
building fell into disrepair and in 1913 was torn down and replaced
by a larger stuccoed church. Of simple architectural styling, the
1913 church stood until the early 1960's when it too was demolished
and the site utilized for the expansion of the surrounding cemetery.

The first church, referred to locally as Pye Chapel, was built
on one and one-half acres of land purchased for five shllllngs by
John Mondesir, Pastor of the "Roman Catholic Con?regatlon in Corn-
wallis Neck" from Charles and Sarah Pye in 1800. The Pyes, a
very wealthy and. influential Engllsh Catholic family, had owned
this land, as well as most of what is known today as Indian Head
and Glymont, since the early eighteenth century. Known as Cornwallis
Neck, but also sometimes referred to as Mattawoman Neck, the property
included 5,000 acres 1n1t1a11y patented by Thomas Cornwallis, a
prominent colonial figure, in 1665,2 Both Sarah and Charles Pye,
as well as other members of the Pye family, are buried here, many
of them in an area about fifty feet east from the former church site.
(For further information on the Pye family seet Edward Pye Grave-
stone, CHAS-175.)

According to at least one published source. the loeal Roman
Catholic population was initially ministered to by the Jesuits of
St. Thomas Manor at Chapel Point, usually through the use of private
homes such as nearby Araby and Acquinsicke.3 In 1763 St. Joseph's
Church at Pomfret was established to serve this section of the county,
which at that time was fairly sparsely inhabited. However, as a
result of the sale of large parts of Cornwallls Neck and the subdivision
of other large land grants in the vicinity, the population began to
increase. By 1800 it became necessary to establish a second church
to serve this immediate area.

By the late nineteenth century, when the U. S. Navy began acquiring
and developlng lands at what is now Indian Head, a sharp increase
in population occured, nece581tat1ng the building of a third church
at Indian Head. A*tnough it continued to be used, the old Pye Chapel
was allowed to fall into disrepair and in 1913 was torn down and
replaced by a larger bulldlng. The rapid growth of the Bryvan's Road
area in the mid-twentieth century, and a expanding Catholic populatlon,
resulted in the building of yet another church.-- Tt was at this time
that the 1913 St. Charles Church was abandoned and then finally de-
mol ished.



ST. CHARLES CHURCH (SITE) : ‘ CHAS-25
#83 Statement of Significance -
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Footnotes

1. Land Records, Charles County Courthouse, La Plata, Maryland.
Liber IB33, folio 153,

2. Newman, Harry Wright. Charles County Gentry. (Baltimore:
Genealogical Publishing Company.) 1971. pp. 179, 180,

3. Brown, Jack, et al. Charles County, Maryland: A Historv.
(Charles County Bicentennial Commission, La Plata, Maryland)
1976. pp. 120-121.
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1974 Supplenent.

" The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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